Kilham Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held at Kilham Village Hall Meeting room on Monday 10th July 2023, 7.00pm

PRESENT:

<u>Councillors:</u> Christine Snowden(Chairman), David Tanner, Geoff Christie, Liz Sellers, Andrew Oxley, Bryan Woodward, Chris Hobbs and Gerry Horner.

1 member of the public attended.

Clerk: C Boston

To receive and note any apologies for absence.

980/23

None

Declarations of Interest by Members in Items on the Agenda.

981/23

Cllr Sellers declared a pecuniary interest in 984/23

Agreeing the Minutes of the Last Meetings.

982/23

The minutes of the 12th June 2023 meetings were agreed to be a true record and duly signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Tanner and seconded by Cllr Christie, all in favour.

Public Forum 983/23

A member of the KPFA committee thanked the parish council for the donation.

Planning 984/23

23/01754/PLF - Erection of a livestock building with assocated feed bins and hardstanding area.

Land North of Allotments Back Lane Kilham East Yorkshire

Applicant: Harrisons Farm (Kilham) Ltd Application type: Full Planning Permission

KPC has no objections to this planning application as long as lorries connected with animal movement do not travel through the centre of the village.

Cllr Sellers withdraw from voting. Proposed by Cllr Hobbs and seconded by Cllr Woodward, all in favour.

Finance - To approve payments of invoices received, per payment schedule.

985/23

It was proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by Cllr Horner, all in favour, that the following accounts were paid: Mr V Sykes £1,200.00, Bank Charge £18.00, Stationery £32.41, HMRC £407.40, Welmedical £143.88

Payments received:- Allotment £25.00

BACs payments were authorised by two councillors online and the bank reconciliations were checked and agreed by the Chairman.

Budget Review - To receive the budget figures

986/23

The spend against the budget was reviewed and no issues were raised.

Highways

(a) To raise any issues

987/23

There is a dip in the road on Middle Street and a pothole on Chantry Meadows.

To enquire whether the 20mph could be extended from Millside onto Chapel Lane.

Trees have been planted on the junction of Chapel Lane which could cause visiablity issues when mature.

NAME:	NAME:	DATE:	NUMBER:
-------	-------	-------	---------

(b) To receive the results of the Speed Survey on Berrimans Lane 988/23 The survey was carried out too close to the junction of West End and we believe it will not of given a true indication of the speed. To enquire whether another survey could be carried out. National Highways and Transport (NHT) Public Satisfaction Survey - To receive correspondence and decide thereon 989/23 Cllr Woodward to complete the survey on behalf of the parish council. Playground Report - To report any issues 990/23 No issues raised. **D-Day 80 Celebrations-** To receive correspondence and decide thereon. 991/23 Correspondence was received, no further action to be taken. Revised Emergency Plan - To receive the plan and agree thereon 992/23 A resolution was passed to adopt the Emergency Plan, proposed by Cllr Sellers and seconded by Cllr Hobbs, all in favour. **Hedgehog Project -** To receive correspondence and decide thereon 993/23 Correspondence was received, no further action to be taken 994/23 Correspondence None Clerk Report 995/23 The parish has received a grant from Lissett Wind Farm for the replacement of the pond fence. **Councillors Reports** 996/23 Cllr Snowden - Two of the metal signs indicating the playing fields have gone missing. The date of the next Parish Council meeting will be on Monday 11th September 2023 at 7pm. There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.00pm.